
Transportation Cabinet
Department of Highways

Frankfort, Kentucky 40622

Meeting Minutes
November 4, 2011

Background

A Pre-bid conference was held for project no. BRO 7353 (001) , US 60X over the 
Kentucky River (Singing Bridge), in Frankfort, Kentucky on November 11, 2011.  

Present:

KYTC
Tom Mathews Ryan Griffith Randy Crawford
Chris Slone Justin Lines

Contractors
Don Holle Abhe & Svoboda, 

Inc.
Tony Gialousis Adelphi, Inc. G -

Force 
Bryan Winslow MAC Construction
Rusty Ciosier MAC Construction Leon Hatzipetros Atlas Painting
Anthony Zembillas Troy Painting Phil Zembillas Troy Painting
Evalyn Tirikos Panther Industrial 

Painting
Nick Hazimihalis Spartan Contracting, 

LLC
Bruce Layden Safway Jeff Houchin Intech Contra cting, 

LLC

Others
Wade Wright Sherwin Williams Rick Younce KTC

A. Pre-Bid Conference

The meeting was convened at 10:00 A.M (Eastern Time) by Tom Mathews of 
KYTC Central Office.    

Question and Answer

Q: Tony Gialousis from Adelphi, Inc. G-Force asked if only the prime coat is to be 
applied on the grating.   
A: Tom Mathews stated yes.



Q: Leon Hatzipetros from Atlas Painting asked if the grating gets blasted to an 
SP10.
A: Tom Mathews stated yes.

Q: Tony Gialousis from Adelphi, Inc. G-Force stated that it is hard to achieve that 
level of cleanliness on grating.
A: Tom Mathews stated that out in the field they will use the best means and 
methods to get the best level of cleanliness.

The Contractor shall be required to apply for a City of Frankfort business license.

See attachment for City of Frankfort contacts for busses, business license 
information.

Meeting was adjourned at approximately 10:15 AM.

Minutes submitted by: Rick Younce

Approved by: Type Tom Mathews



SPECIAL NOTES
PROJECT NO. BRO 7353 (001)

CID NUMBER 112990

FRANKLIN COUNTY - DISTRICT NO. 5
US 60X OVER THE KENTUCKY RIVER

SINGING BRIDGE
BRIDGE CLEANING AND PAINTING WITH STEEL REPAIRS

11-04-2011 Pre-Bid Field Review Questions
   

Q.  Will existing structure plans be made available to the contractor?

A. Yes, the existing structure plans will be posted under the “project related 
information” link on the Cabinet’s web site.

Q.  There is some new paint and primer on the structure fro m the last contract.  Does the
 entire structure get cleaned and painted?

A. Yes the entire structure shall be cleaned and painted in accordance with the 
specification.

Q. Will the wood conduit on the structure have to be removed for access?

A. No, any steel behind the wood conduit that is non-accessible will not be clean and 
painted. The wood conduit shall receive paint where accessible also.  The 
Contractor shall maintain and protect all utilities.

Q.  Can the fence on the structure be replaced rather than cleaning and painting?

A.  Yes the fence can be replaced rather than cleaning and painting.  The Contractor 
 shall submit his plan to replace the fence for approval.  No additional payment 
 will be made for replacement.

Q.  Are there any noise restrictions.

A. A.  Yes,  see the attachment for City of Frankfort Noise Requirements and the 
following website for information and contacts for this noise regulations;  
 www.frankfort.ky.gov.

Q. Are there sensitive receptors in the area of the structure? 
 

A. Yes, Second Street School, Paul Sawlyer Public Library, Frankfort Boat Club,
and all adjacent businesses and residences.            



Q. Does the steel on the bottom side of the sidewalk on the structure get cleaned and 
painted?

 
A. Yes clean and paint steel on the bottom side of the sidewalk as specified in the

proposal.

 Please check back with our web site for any new addendums, bulletins and
information related to this proposal.  http://www.transportation.ky.gov/



SPECIAL NOTES
PROJECT NO. BRO 7353 (001)

CID NUMBER 112990

FRANKLIN COUNTY - DISTRICT NO. 5
US 60X OVER THE KENTUCKY RIVER

SINGING BRIDGE
BRIDGE CLEANING AND PAINTING WITH STEE REPAIRS

City of Frankfort Contacts

City of Frankfort Public Works Busses and Para-transit:  502-875-8565

City of Frankfort Finance Branch (Business License):   502-875-8500 ~ Steve Dawson
   












